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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 2 
 

Project:  Development of quality infrastructure and metrology - Supply of the equipment for Bureau of Metrology 

Publication reference: EuropeAid/133076/C/SUP/ME (re-launched) 

 

Number 
of the 

question 
Reference to Tender Documents Question Answer 

1 Lot 5, Technical Specifications, 
item 2, Precision digital 
thermometer with scanner 
(reference to the Contracting 
Authority Clarification No.1, 
answer No.1) 

As regards the Specification required, resistance 
range at least 0-100 kΩ and accuracy 0.2 ppm or 
better please clarify the following: 

• Internal resistors are discrete values with 
stability in the range of 2 ppm, while your 
specified measurement uncertainty is 10 
times better and specified for the range. Is 
this a mistake? 

• Should only discrete internal resistors be 
calibrated within their normal stability 
range? 

• If not, please clarify exactly what should be 
calibrated and how to achieve required 
measurement uncertainties? 

 

- Internal resistors should be calibrated in 
discrete values within their normal stability 
range. 
 
- For resistance values other than discrete 
internal resistors, measuring instrument is 
usually giving resistance ratio between  
reference resistor and unknown resistor.  
Uncertainty of of this resistance ratio has to 
be 0,2 ppm or better. This calibration is 
usually performed with resistance bridge 
calibrator or any other similar calibration 
device. 
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2 Lot 5, Technical Specifications, 
Item 5, Instrument for 
environmental data (air 
temperature, humidity ) 
(reference to the Contracting 
Authority Clarification No.1, 
answer No.3) 

With regard to the calibration range 0 % to 100% 
RH and uncertainty ±5% RH or better, we would 
like to ask you the following: 

• Calibration laboratories are unable to 
perform humidity calibrations in the range 
from 0% to 100% because there are no such 
climatic chambers able to generate 0% or 
100% RH. Would it be acceptable to 
provide calibration certificate for the range 
from 10% to 90% instead? 

The Contracting Authority cannot give prior 
assessment on the technical compliance of a 
tender/technical proposal. 

3 Lot 4, Technical Specifications, 
Item 1, Energy dispersive XRF 
spectrometer 
 

I would like to ask you to make some minor 
changes in the specification for Lot 4 - Laboratory 
for Physic-Chemical measurement, in order to 
submit an offer that fully meets the requirements of 
the tender: 

• Excitation system: In addition to the 
requirement for the measurement to be 
carried out from bottom to top, is it allowed 
to include also the measurement from top to 
bottom that would provide easy sample 
positioning, easy sample handling (rotating, 
etc)? 

• Measurement chamber: Is it allowed to 
include a motorized X-Y-Z stage with 
autofocus for easy sample 
leading/positioning? 

It is not allowed to change the technical 
specification. The requirements set in the 
document are minimum requirements. 
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4 Selection criteria - Technical 
capacity 

Tenderers are required to have completed at least 
three supply contracts with a budget of at least that 
offered for this contract. 
Should the value of each completed contract be 
equal to the one offered for this tender or should the 
sum of all completed contracts be equal to the value 
offered for this tender? 

The value of each completed contract should 
be at least equal to the value offered for this 
tender.  
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